

## KITSAP Aircraft Radio Control Society



# Monthly Meeting: July 12, 2022 Meeting Minutes

Call to order: 7:00pm

Tonight, 12 members participated in the Club's general meeting. Thank you to all that participated.

New members or guests: Ken Price

#### **Minutes - Reading of the minutes**

- President asked if all had a chance to read June minutes, then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Dan
- All were in favor to approve the minutes of the June meeting.

#### **Treasurer's Report**

- The current treasurer's report was given.
- The President then asked for a motion to approve.
- Motion by: KC Second by: Paul
- All were in favor to approve the current treasurer's report.

#### **General Announcements**

- One new Club Hat is still available for sale.
- The August meeting will be at the field, with a swap meet starting at 5:00 pm until just before meeting.

#### **July's First Saturday Flying Events**

- Four T-28 racers and two Reno racers competed. The day's racing was *relatively* uneventful; results are on the website.
- There was no Combat!



### **Events (tentatively) Remaining**

- Mount Rainier Radio Control Society Warbirds Over the Mountain
  - o July 23<sup>rd</sup>, 2022 8:00 am to 4:00 pm
  - o Pfeiffer Field in Roy, WA
  - o \$20 Landing fee includes lunch, great prizes, and a raffle.
- Kitsap ARCS Fourth Annual Golden Age and Multi-Wing Fun Fly
  - o September 24<sup>th</sup>, 2022 Gates open at 7:30 am for test flying. Registration opens at 8:30 am with Pilot/Safety Briefing at 9:00 am.
  - o Marlin Little Field, Port Orchard, WA
  - o Includes Aerobatic Hy-jinx, Spot landing, Taxi Mayhem, and Static Judging.
  - o \$5 Landing fee, lunch is provided.

#### **Safety** KC:

- We need to make sure pilots are communicating at the pilot's stations. Make sure you announce:
  - Coming out
  - Taking Off and Direction
  - Landing and Direction
  - Low Passes
  - Touch and Goes.
- Also make sure you are flying the correct pattern if more than one person is flying based on wind direction at time of take-off.

#### **Field Maintenance**

- KC has scheduled a work party for Saturday, July 23<sup>rd</sup>. This will involve multiple maintenance efforts.
  - We will need someone that has a truck and dump trailer to be able to make multiple trips from the quarry to the field to put crushed rock on the entry road to fill in potholes, muddy spots and at the gate entrance. We'll need to have people with shovels and rakes to spread the gravel.
  - A couple of the members have offered their tractors with brush hogs to knock down the scotch broom. Paul Fleming has said that he could bring his weed sprayer to get the scotch broom that the tractors can't reach.
  - Those individuals that have had the chainsaw safety training from the County will need to bring their chainsaws to help cut down the larger scotch broom area north of the field. We'll need people with weed-eaters that have brush cutting blades to bring them out to clean up the area at the north end of the field.



- We also need to patch a few places on the runway from prop strikes. We will try some "Flex Seal" this time.
- o The Club will have pizza for lunch and water.
- The next Field Mowing will be Monday, August 1<sup>st</sup>, weather permitting. This may change if conditions warrant it.

**Old Business:** None

New Business: Open Shop: Any volunteers for July? There were no volunteers.

#### **Comments from the Membership:**

- Slim mentioned that the County Fair was coming up soon and did we want to participate.
- Brian Campbell wants to clean out his hangar. If you are interested, contact him to see what he has available.

Adjourned: 7:15pm